From: John Cafferky

To: Strong, Jane; Schaefer, Dawn M

Cc: Morris, Gary M; Stack, Ellie P.; Prestipino, Angelina; Wesley Allen; John Cafferky
Subject: [External] RE: IS M resolution meeting (attorney-client privileged)
Date: Thursday, September 3, 2020 7:41:50 AM

Remember that even if it does not lead to a resolution, a resolution meeting is a good
opportunity to make whatever proposal you want the hearing officer to consider, and press the
other side for information. Here, I would:

o Articulate specifically what else we would propose to do for the student in the area of
reading. If a specific program is involved, I would be prepared to identify it, since we’ll
need to do that at the DPH anyway;

o Press her for specifically what it is that she wants. If it’s Lindamood-Bell, I would ask
for specifics as to when, where, how much, what program, for how long, and what the
cost (retrospective reimbursement, and prospective). If it’s some addition to the
services at SLHS, specifics. Ifit’s some change to the IEP, specifically what.

Someone should take good notes. We can then do a summary letter that’s admissible in the
case.

John F. Cafferky

Partner

Blankingship Kel th*

Blankingship & Keith, PC

4020 University Drive, Suite 300 | Fairfax, VA 22030
tel (703) 691-1235 | direct (703) 279-7201

fax (703) 691-3913

From: Strong, Jane <jestrong@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2020 12:31 AM

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer @fcps.edu>

Cc: Morris, Gary M <gmorris@fcps.edu>; Stack, Ellie P. <EPStack@fcps.edu>; Prestipino, Angelina
<APrestipino@fcps.edu>; John Cafferky <jcafferky@bklawva.com>; Wesley Allen
<wallen@bklawva.com>

Subject: Re: REDACTED Eaiitey meeting (attorney-client privileged)

Tuesday flexible, Wednesday 11-1
Thursday 8-1





